
Answers to Questions Submitted in Response to DPH RFP Log#: 2018-0903 
 

Date of release 11/29/17 
Please note that questions have been paraphrased for clarity. 
 

Question 1 (received on 10/27/17 at 4:50 p.m.): 
 
Is it expected that proposals will come from the larger institution and not the separate sections such as 
endocrinology or genetics? 
 
Answer:   
 
Yes. 
 
Question 2 (received on 10/27/17 at 5:02 p.m.) 
 
Was this RFP sent to all hospitals?    
 
Answer:   
 
This RFP was distributed through the Connecticut Newborn Screening Genetic Advisory Committee (GAC) 
email distribution list.  GAC membership includes representatives from all Connecticut birth hospitals and 
programs currently receiving newborn screening referrals from the CT Newborn Screening Program.    In 
addition, the RFP was emailed to the Connecticut Hospital Association (CHA) with a request to forward a copy 
of the RFP to all CHA members.  Legal notices were published in the Connecticut Post, Hartford Courant, New 
Haven Register, New London Day and Waterbury Republican.  The RFP was also published on the State of 
Connecticut Department of Administrative Services and Department of Public Health websites. 
 
Question 3 (received 10/30/17 at 11:02 a.m.) 
 
Will there be only one center going forward to handle all of this?  Is this different from the current system or 
in addition to the current system?    
 
Answer: 
 
This is a completely new RFP with the total award given to a single treatment center/program.  That program 
will make the determination of how to provide the necessary services.  The selected program is expected to 
subcontract and collaborate with other medical centers and specialty groups as needed.  This allows the 
treatment center more autonomy in determining program design, staffing needs and diagnostic/treatment 
protocols.   This replaces the current system. 
  



 
Question 4 (received on 11/7/17 at 9:03 a.m.): 
 
Will the State Department of Public Health continue to do the tracking and notification of potential positive 
screening tests?   
 
Answer: 
 
The State Department of Public Health, Newborn Screening Program will continue in its current role. 
 
 
Question 5 (received on 11/7/17 at 3:29 p.m.) 
 
Can a school of medicine apply for the grant or does the RFP have to come from a hospital? 
 
Answer: 
 
All medical facilities and programs operating in the State of Connecticut are eligible to submit an RFP; this 
includes schools of medicine. 
 
Question 6 (received on 11/15/17 at 1:40 p.m.) 
 
Is overhead capped at a certain amount? 
 
Answer:   
 
The Department of Public Health seeks to maximize the services available to support program objectives, not 
to support facility infrastructure or overall operational needs.   As such, a respondent’s submitted 
administrative and general (A&G) rates along with the justification for the same shall be a factor in the 
evaluation of submitted cost proposals.   However, no A&G rate exceeding 15% of direct expenses shall be 
considered.  
 

 
Department’s Official Contact for DPH RFP Log#: 2018-0903 

 
Name:  Marie Burlette  
Address:  Connecticut Newborn Screening Program  
Katherine A. Kelley State Public Health Laboratory  
395 West Street  
Rocky Hill, CT 06067  
Phone:  860-920-6622  
Fax:  860-730-8385  
E-Mail:  Marie.A.Burlette@ct.gov 


